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State Contact  Title/Agency  Telephone  Email  Website 
Alabama  Nancy Bishop  Asst. State Pharmacy 

Director/Alabama Dept. 
of Public Health  

(877) 703-9869 nancy.bishop@adph.state.al.us http://www.adph.org/PDMP 

Alaska  Brian Howes  Senior 
Investigator/Alaska 
Board of Pharmacy, 
Division of Corporations, 
Business and Professional 
Licensing  

(907) 269-8404  brian.howes@alaska.gov; 
akpdmp@alaska.gov 

https://www.commerce.alaska.
gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLice
nsing/BoardofPharmacy/Prescr
iptionDrugMonitoringProgram
.aspx  

 
 
Arizona 

Elizabeth Dodge  Prescription Monitoring 
Program Director/ 
Arizona State Board of 
Pharmacy  

(602) 771-2744  edodge@azpharmacy.gov   
 
https://pharmacypmp.az.gov/  

Cindi Hunter Prescription Monitoring 
Program Manager 

(602) 771-2732 chunter@azpharmacy.gov  

Arkansas Denise Robertson PMP Administrator, 
Arkansas Department of 
Health 

(501) 683-3960 denise.robertson@arkansas.gov http://www.arkansaspmp.com/  

California  Tina Farales  Program Manager/CA 
Department of Justice, 
Law Enforcement 
Support Program  

(916) 227-3436  Tina.farales@doj.ca.gov  https://oag.ca.gov/cures  

Colorado  Janina Rivera PDMP Administrator, 
Colorado Board of 
Pharmacy 

(303) 894-7430 janina.rivera@state.co.us  https://www.colorado.gov/paci
fic/dora/PDMP  

Connecticut  Xaviel Soto  Program Manager, 
Prescription Monitoring 
Program/Connecticut 
Department of Consumer 
Protection  

(860) 713-6073  xaviel.soto@ct.gov  http://www.ct.gov/dcp/cwp/vie
w.asp?a=1620&q=411378&dc
pNav=|&dcpNav_GID=1881 

Delaware  Samantha 
Nettesheim, RPh.  

PMP 
Administrator/Delaware 
Board of Pharmacy, 
Division of Professional 
Regulation  

(302) 744-4518  samantha.nettesheim@state.de.
us  

http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards
/controlledsubstances/pmp/  
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District of 
Columbia 

Shauna White Program Manager/D.C. 
Department of Health 

(202) 442-9219 shauna.white@dc.gov   
http://doh.dc.gov/service/presc
ription-drug-monitoring-
program  

Kofi Onumah Pharmacist Inspector/ 
D.C. Department of 
Health 

(202) 727-9066 Kofi.onumah@dc.gov  

Florida  Rebecca R. 
Poston  

Program Manager/Florida 
Department of Health  

(850) 245-4797  Rebecca.Poston@flhealth.gov http://www.floridahealth.gov/s
tatistics-and-data/e-forcse/  

Georgia  Ronnie Higgins  Special Agent/Georgia 
Drugs and Narcotics 
Agency  

(404) 549-1825 rhiggins@gdna.ga.gov  www.hidinc.com/gapdmp.html 

 
 
 
Guam  

M. Thomas 
Nadeau  

Environmental Health 
Specialist Administrator, 
Guam PDMP/Department 
of Public Health and 
Social Services, Division 
of Environmental Health  

(671) 735-7221  masatomo.nadeau@dphss.guam
.gov  

 
 
https://dphss.guam.gov/content
/prescription-drug-monitoring-
program  

Cynthia Naval Planner IV (671) 735-7204 cynthia.naval@dphss.guam.gov 

Hawaii  Lani Ladao  Acting Supervisory 
Special Agent/Hawaii 
Department of Public 
Safety, Narcotics 
Enforcement Division  

(808) 837-8470 lani.c.ladao@ned.hawaii.gov  https://hipdmp-
ph.hidinc.com/hilogappl/bdhip
dmqlog/pmqhome.html  

Idaho  Teresa Anderson  Program Information 
Coordinator/Idaho Board 
of Pharmacy  

(208) 334-2356  Teresa.Anderson@bop.idaho.g
ov  

http://bop.idaho.gov/  

Illinois  Craig Berberet  PMP Manager/Illinois 
Department of Human 
Services  

(217) 558-0943  craig.berberet@illinois.gov  https://www.ilpmp.org/ 

Indiana Michael Brady Director/INSPECT (317) 234-8039 mbrady@pla.in.gov  http://www.in.gov/pla/inspect/  
Iowa  Terry Witkowski  Executive Officer/Iowa 

Board of Pharmacy  
(515) 281-6676 terry.witkowski@iowa.gov  https://pharmacy.iowa.gov/pre

scription-monitoring-program  
Kansas  Jackie Yingling PMP Administrator, 

Kansas Board of 
Pharmacy 

(785) 296-4056 jackie.yingling@pharmacy.ks.g
ov  

https://www.pharmacy.ks.gov/
k-tracs  
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Kentucky  David R. 
Hopkins  

KASPER Program 
Manager 

(502) 564-2815, 
Ext 3333  

Dave.Hopkins@ky.gov  http://chfs.ky.gov/os/oig/KAS
PER.htm 

Louisiana  Joseph Fontenot  PMP Manager/Louisiana 
Board of Pharmacy  

(225) 922-0094  jfontenot@pharmacy.la.gov  http://www.pharmacy.la.gov/i
ndex.cfm?md=pagebuilder&t
mp=home&pid=5  

Maine Heather Skolfield PMP Coordinator/Maine 
Office of Substance 
Abuse 

(207) 287-3363 Heather.skolfield@maine.gov  http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/sa
mhs/osa/data/pmp/index.htm  

Maryland  Kate Jackson PDMP Manager/MD 
Behavioral Health 
Administration 

(410) 402-8686 kate.jackson@maryland.gov http://bha.dhmh.maryland.gov/
PDMP/SitePages/Home.aspx  

Massachusetts  Ryan Walker Program Coordinator/ 
Massachusetts 
Department of Public 
Health  

(617) 753-7305 ryan.walker2@state.ma.us  www.mass.gov/dph/dcp/pmp 

Michigan  Tim Smith Pharmacy Manager, 
Bureau of Health Care 
Services, Health 
Professions Division 

(517) 335-1769 smith1@michigan.gov  http://www.michigan.gov/lara/
0,4601,7-154-
72600_72603_55478---
,00.html  

 
Minnesota  

Barbara Carter  PMP Manager/Minnesota 
Board of Pharmacy  

(651) 201-2833  barbara.a.carter@state.mn.us   
http://www.pmp.pharmacy.stat
e.mn.us   Shannon 

Whitman 
PMP 
Administrator/Minnesota 
Board of Pharmacy 

(651) 201-2841 Shannon.whitman@state.mn.us 
 

 Katrina Howard PMP Pharmacist 
Consultant/MN Board of 
Pharmacy 

(651) 201-2864 Katrina.howard@state.mn.us 
 

 

Mississippi  Dana Crenshaw PMP Director/Mississippi 
Board of Pharmacy  

(601) 899-0318 dcrenshaw@mpb.state.ms.us  http://www.mbp.state.ms.us/m
bop/pharmacy.nsf/webpages/P
MDB_PMDB?OpenDocument  

Montana  Donna Peterson  Program Manager/MT 
Prescription Drug 
Registry  

(406) 841-2240  Dpeterson3@mt.gov  www.MDPR.mt.gov 
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Nebraska Kevin Borcher PDMP Program Director (402) 290-2635 kborcher@nehii.org  http://nehii.org/?option=com_c
ontent&view=article&id=99&I
temid=96  

Nevada  Yenh Long  PMP Administrator/ 
Nevada State Board of 
Pharmacy  

(775) 687-5694  ylong@pharmacy.nv.gov  http://bop.nv.gov/links/PMP/  

New 
Hampshire  

Michelle Ricco-
Jonas 

Program Manager/NH 
Board of Pharmacy 

(603) 271-6980 michelle.riccojonas@nh.gov http://www.nh.gov/pharmacy/
prescription-monitoring/  

New Jersey  Eric Rosen  New Jersey Division of 
Consumer Affairs  

(973) 504-6584  rosene@dca.lps.state.nj.us  http://www.nj.gov/lps/ca2/pmp
/  

 
 
New Mexico 

Maria Gonzales PMP Manager, Pharmacy 
Board 

(505) 222-9847 maria.gonzales@state.nm.us   
 
http://www.nmpmp.org/  

Shelley Bagwell PMP Director, Pharmacy 
Board 

(505) 222-9818 Shelley.bagwell@state.nm.us  

New York  Anita Murray Assistant Director, 
Bureau of Narcotics 
Enforcement/New York 
State Department of 
Health 

(518) 408-0248 anita.murray@health.ny.gov https://www.health.ny.gov/pro
fessionals/narcotic/prescription
_monitoring/  

North Carolina  Alex Asbun Drug Control Unit 
Manager, Department of 
Health and Human 
Services 

(919) 733-1765 alex.asbun@dhhs.nc.gov  http://www.ncdhhs.gov/provid
ers/provider-info/mental-
health/nc-controlled-
substances-reporting-system  

North Dakota  Kathy R. Zahn  Program Assistant/North 
Dakota Board of 
Pharmacy  

(701) 328-9537  ndbophpdmp@btinet.net  http://www.nodakpharmacy.co
m/PDMP-index.asp 

Ohio Chad Garner Director OARRS, Ohio 
State Board of Pharmacy 

(614) 466-4143 cgarner@ohiopmp.gov https://www.ohiopmp.gov/Port
al/Default.aspx  

Oklahoma  Don Vogt  PMP Program 
Manager/Oklahoma 
Bureau of Narcotics  

(405) 530-3140  dvogt@obn.state.ok.us  http://www.ok.gov/obndd/Pres
cription_Monitoring_Program/ 

Oregon  Lisa Millet Program Manager/Injury 
Prevention & 

(503) 572-8585 lisa.m.millet@state.or.us  http://www.orpdmp.com 
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Epidemiology, Oregon 
Public Health Division 

Pennsylvania Meghna Patel Director/PA Department 
of Health 

(717) 547-3144 megpatel@pa.gov  http://www.health.pa.gov/My
%20Health/Diseases%20and%
20Conditions/A-
D/Pages/ABC-
MAP.aspx#.Vzyc7SYo5hE  

Rhode Island  Victoria Ayers Data Manager/RI 
Department of Health 

(401) 222-2507 Victoria.ayers@health.ri.gov  http://health.ri.gov/programs/d
etail.php?pgm_id=156/  

 
 
South Carolina  

Christie Frick Director, PMP, DHEC 
Bureau of Drug Control 

(803) 896-0688 frickcj@dhec.sc.gov  
https://www.scdhec.gov/Healt
h/FHPF/DrugControlRegister
Verify/PrescriptionMonitoring
/  

Tracie M. 
Paschall  

Program Coordinator, 
PMP, DHEC  Bureau of 
Drug Control  

(803) 896-0688 paschatm@dhec.sc.gov  

 
 
South Dakota  

Kari Shanard-
Koenders  

Executive Director/South 
Dakota Board of 
Pharmacy  

(605) 362-2737  Kari.Shanard-
Koenders@state.sd.us  

 
 
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/phar
macy/pdmp.aspx  Melissa DeNoon PDMP Director/South 

Dakota Board of 
Pharmacy 

(605) 362-2737 Melissa.DeNoon@state.sd.us  

Tennessee  D. Todd Bess Director, CSMD 
Program/Tennessee 
Department of Health, 
Board of Pharmacy 

(615) 253-1300 david.bess@tn.gov  https://www.tn.gov/health/topi
c/CSMD-board  

Texas  Sherry Wright  Manager/Texas 
Prescription Program  

(512) 424-7568  sherry.wright@dps.texas.gov  https://www.txdps.state.tx.us/
RSD/PrescriptionProgram/inde
x.htm  

Utah  Marvin Sims  C/S Database 
Administrator/Division of 
Occupational and 
Professional Licensing 
(DOPL)  

(801) 530-6232  csdb@utah.gov  http://www.dopl.utah.gov/prog
rams/csdb/index.html 

Vermont  Hannah Hauser Program Manager, 
Vermont Prescription 
Monitoring 

(802) 652-4147  Hannah.hauser@vermont.gov  http://healthvermont.gov/adap/
VPMS.aspx  
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System/Vermont 
Department of Health  

Virginia  Ralph A. Orr                                                     Virginia Prescription 
Monitoring Program  

(804) 367-4523  ralph.orr@dhp.virginia.gov  https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/
dhp_programs/pmp/  

 
 
Washington 

Chris 
Baumgartner 

PMP Program Director, 
Washington State 
Department of Health 

(360) 236-4806 Chris.baumgartner@doh.wa.go
v 

http://www.doh.wa.gov/ForPu
blicHealthandHealthcareProvi
ders/HealthcareProfessionsand
Facilities/PrescriptionMonitori
ngProgramPMP  

Gary Garrety PMP Operations Manager (360) 236-4806 Gary.garrety@doh.wa.gov 

West Virginia  Michael Goff PMP/Administrator/West 
Virginia Board of 
Pharmacy 

(304) 558-0558 michael.l.goff@wv.gov http://www.wvbop.com/index.
php?option=com_content&vie
w=article&id=99&Itemid=117  

 
 
 
Wisconsin  

Chad Zadrazil  PDMP Managing 
Director/Wisconsin 
Department of Safety and 
Professional Services  

(608) 266-3062 Chad.Zadrazil@wisconsin.gov   
 
 
http://dsps.wi.gov/pdmp/  

Andrea 
Magermans 

PDMP Deputy Managing 
Director/Wisconsin 
Department of Safety and 
Professional Services 

(608) 261-6546 Andrea.magermans@wisconsin
.gov  

Wyoming  David Wills  WROx 
Coordinator/Wyoming 
Board of Pharmacy  

(307) 634-9636  david.wills@wyo.gov  http://pharmacyboard.state.wy.
us/pdmp.aspx 
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